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Bepaniic of the ixlippines
Bepartment of Eueation

REGONTV-A CALABARAON
SCHOOLS DIV OFFACE OF GENERAL TRIAS CITY
LIS Y. FERHER IR NORTH NATHRNAT HIGH SCHOCE.

PHASE VI, WELLINGTON PLACE, PASORNG CAMACHT E IT, GENERAL TRIAS OITY, CAVITE

NOTICE OF MEETING
NO. 025, s. 2024

TO: ALL PPA Owmers:
FROM: NANETH P. SALVADOR, EdD
Principal I
SUBJECT: SCHOOL MONITORING, EVALUATION, AND ADJUSTMENT
DATE: 02 October 2024

. Thiz office annources the conduct of First Cusrter School Monitorins, Evalustion,

end Adjusiment [SMEA) prezsntaton on Cietober 02, 2024 a8 1:00 P, LYFJNINHS
wunchon Hall.

Th= objectves of the acbvity are s follows:

# Prezent the availabls MOV s,

s  monitor and evaluate the progress of the acbvities dome by the FRA
OWTISFE.

The participants to this actvity are 2l PPA owmners

. Imm=diste and widest dizseminstion of this Mobcs of Mestng i=s desred.
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Address: Phase V1, Wellingtan Place, Pasong Camachie 1|, | Doc. Ref. KoMl | Rav 06z
b Trias City, Caylte, Philippins=s 4107 oS
tiﬁa" Contact Numbers: (046) B&4-15-68 / 05177146495 Effectraly | 092021 [ Paga | 1oft
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Emol Addresst WTED S Edeped. pov.ph




